
 

AGENDA FOR 

 

PRESTWICH TOWNSHIP FORUM 

 
 
Contact:: Leigh Webb 
Direct Line: 0161 253 5399 
E-mail: l.m.webb@bury.gov.uk 
Web Site:  www.bury.gov.uk 
 
 
To: All Members of Prestwich Township Forum 
 

Councillors: P Heneghan (Chair), N Bayley, J Black, G 
Campbell,  M James,    E O’Brien, A Simpson,  T Pickstone and 
A Quinn  

 
 Advisory Group Representatives:  

  Mr D Stanley – Prestwich Clough Centenary 
Committee  

  Mr S Ashfaq Husain – Simister Village Community   
Association 

  Mr C Millington (Young Persons Rep) 
  Mr T Gribben – Prestwich Heritage Society  
  Mr P Gresty– Churches Together Prestwich  & 

Kersal   
      Mr F Adam –    Manchester and District Jewish 

Representative Council 
 
Dear Member/Colleague 
 
Prestwich Township Forum 
 
You are invited to attend a meeting of the Prestwich Township Forum 
which will be held as follows:- 
 

Date: Wednesday, 17 September 2014 

Place:  Longfield Suite, Prestwich 

Time: 6.30 pm 

Briefing 

Facilities: 

If Opposition Members and Co-opted Members require 
briefing on any particular item on the Agenda, the 
appropriate Director/Senior Officer originating the 
related report should be contacted. 

Notes:  



AGENDA 
 
 

1  APOLOGIES   
 

2  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
Members of Prestwich Township Forum are asked to consider if they have 
an interest in any matters on the agenda and, if so, to formally declare 
that interest.  
 

3  MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  (Pages 1 - 4) 
 
Minutes of the last meeting held on 23 July 2014 are attached.  
 

4  MATTERS ARISING  (Pages 5 - 8) 
 
A copy of the Action Checklist from the last meeting is attached  
 

5  CHANGES TO WASTE MANAGEMENT COLLECTION SERVICES   
 
A presentation will be given at the meeting  
 

6  HEALTHIER TOGETHER CONSULTATION   
 
Representative from Bury’s Clinical Commissioning Group will give a 
presentation at the meeting.  
 

7  POLICE UPDATE   
 

8  TOWNSHIP PLAN  (Pages 9 - 30) 
 
A revised Plan is attached.  
 

9  PRESTWICH HERITAGE - UPDATE   
 
An update on plans for St Mary’s Flower Park will be given.  
 

10  PUBLIC QUESTION TIME   
 
A period of up to 30 minutes has been set aside for members of the public 
to ask questions or raise issues of concern relating to the provision of 
local services. 
  
 

11  FUNDING REPORT *FOR INFORMATION*  (Pages 31 - 34) 
 
Report attached.  
 

12  COMMUNITY NOTICES   
 

13  URGENT  BUSINESS   
 



Any other business which by reason of special circumstances the Chair 
agrees may be considered as a matter of urgency.  
 

14  DATE OF NEXT MEETING   
 
The next meeting will be held on 12th November 2014 at 6.30pm   
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 117 

 Minutes of: PRESTWICH TOWNSHIP FORUM 
 
 Date of Meeting: 23 July 2014 
 

Venue:   Longfield Suite, Prestwich 
 

 Present:   
 Councillors: Councillors Councillor N Bayley, J Black, M James; P 

Heneghan (in the Chair); E O’Brien, A Simpson, T 
Pickstone; and A Quinn 

 
  
 Advisory Group 
 Representatives: Mr D Stanley - Prestwich Clough Centenary Group 
  Mr F Adam – Manchester and District Jewish 

Representative Council 
  Mr S A Husain - Simister Homewatch Scheme 
  Mr A Smith – Patients Council  
  
 Public attendance: 19 members of the public were in attendance  
 
 Apologies for absence: Councillor G Campbell and C Millington (Young 

Persons Rep)     

 

 
 
PTF.178     APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR 
 
          Delegated decisions: 
 

1. That Councillor Heneghan be appointed Chair of the Forum for the 
Municipal Year 2014/15. 

 
2. That Mr David Stanley be appointed Vice Chair of the Forum for the 

Municipal Year 2014/15. 
  
PTF.179     DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

 
There were no declarations of interest made at the meeting. 

 
PTF.180     MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 

 
 It was agreed: 
 
That the Minutes of the last meeting, held on 12 March 2014, be 
approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair. 

 
PTF.181     POLICE UPDATE 
    

Inspector Lorraine Crossman provided an update on policing matters in 
respect of Prestwich and referred to operations underway to reduce anti 
social behaviour during the school holidays and during Jewish Holy days. 
 
During discussion of this item, Councillor Simpson informed the Forum 
that the Sedgley Park PACT meetings had been re-instated, with the next 
meeting due to be held on 14th August at Prestwich Library. 

Agenda Item 3Document Pack Page 1



 118 

Prestwich Township Forum, 23 July 2014 
 
In response to a request from Councillor Quinn relating to a spate of 
burglaries earlier in the year, close to Bowker Vale Metro station, 
Inspector Crossman undertook to find out and report back. 
 
In response to a question from Frank Adam, Inspector Crossman 
confirmed that a mobile Police station will be sited outside Parkside shops 
during the upcoming Jewish holy days.  
 

PTF.182      PUBLIC QUESTION TIME 
 

The Chair invited questions, comments and representations from members 
of the public present at the meeting. Questions were asked and comments 
made on the issues detailed below.  The Township Forum Co-ordinator 
undertook to obtain a reply to matters which could not be dealt with at the 
meeting. 

 
• A number of local residents expressed concerns in relation to the 

proposed move to 3 weekly grey bin collections. The concerns 
raised related to potential problems for large families; fly tipping; 
and public health concerns. Councillors on the Forum acknowledged 
the concerns of residents but explained the rationale behind the 
need to increase rates of recycling in the Borough. The Council are 
currently charged £282 per tonne for waste sent to landfill. Due to 
large reductions in the Council’s controllable budget it was reported 
that all services were being examined. It was explained that help 
and support would be available for large families who are struggling 
to manage. With regard to the issue of vermin it was explained that 
food waste would be collected fortnightly via the brown bin. 

 
• With regard to the issue of supermarket packaging, Councillor 

O’Brien highlighted the need to lobby for a reduction via regional 
offices and referred to the limited packaging used by organisations 
such as the Village Co-operative. 

 
• Brian Muir of the Creative Living Centre made a request for 

potential alternative sites for the Charity as the current site would 
be cleared in 2016. Councillor Black expressed her willingness to 
assist in finding a site and the Township Co-ordinator undertook to 
publicise the request. 

 
• Richard Hamburg raised concerns in relation to the Parklife Festival 

and highlighted problems he had encountered including the closure 
of Sheepfoot Lane. The Chair, Councillor Heneghan, reported that a 
full de-brief process was currently underway with the event 
organisers, the Police and Manchester City Council.  

 
• Robert Atkins expressed concern about the ability of Butterstile 

Lane to cope with the high volume of bus traffic and referred to the 
level of vibrations suffered by adjacent properties. It was reported 
that the area was within part of an area being considered as a 
20mph zone. Councillor Black undertook to provide a link to the 
ongoing consultation. The Chair, Councillor Heneghan, undertook to 
raise the issues highlighted by Mr Atkins with the Principal 
Highways Engineer. 

Document Pack Page 2



 119 

                   Prestwich Township Forum, 23 July 2014 
 
 
PTF.183  PRESTWICH TOWNSHIP PLAN PERFORMANCE REPORT (ROUND 

TABLE DICUSSIONS) 
 
  Ruth Shedwick, Township Co-ordinator gave a presentation which outlined 

a number of positive outcomes in Prestwich for each of the themes 
contained within the Township Plan for 2013-14.   
 
 There are currently 6 key thematic priorities contained within the 
Prestwich Township Action Plan for 2013/14: 
  
• Improved Employment Opportunities 
• Community Safety 
• Improved Health and Wellbeing 
• Improved Educational Attainment/Learning Opportunities 
• Town Centre Regeneration 
• Community Pride and Involvement 

 
  Following the presentation, all those in attendance at the meeting were 

invited to take part in round-table discussions on each of the key priorities 
contained within the Plan.  It was reported that all of the ideas raised at 
the meeting would be collated, written into the draft Plan and presented at 
the next scheduled meeting of the Forum.   
 

  It was agreed: 
 

   That the suggestions and ideas raised be collated and reported to the next 
meeting of this Forum.  

 
PTF.184  COMMUNITY FUNDING REPORT 

 
  A copy of the Community Funding report for Prestwich was submitted, 

setting out details of funding allocations to date in support of the work of 
local voluntary and community groups. 

 
  It was agreed: 
 
  That the report be noted. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 COUNCILLOR HENEGHAN 
 Chair 
 (Note: The meeting started at 6.30 pm and ended at 8.45pm) 

Document Pack Page 3



Document Pack Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Follow us @TownCentresTeam get trending using #PrestwichTF Page 1  

 

Prestwich Township Forum: Issues raised 23/07/14 

 Raised by Item Raised at Open Forum Action by Action 

1 Martin Ross 

 

 

With 3 children, the 3 weekly bin 
collection is impractical as already 
recycling to the max. Don’t 
understand where saving is being 
made, less waste will be in recycling 
bin and will encourage more flytipping 
for grey bin waste. Cllr Quinn 
suggested Council officers could go to 
homes and look at individual 
circumstances. 

Waste 
Management 

Waste Awareness Officers are available to visit individual 
households to undertake a waste audit and provide advice 
as to how to manage with the new collection service from 
October. 

Mr Ross should ring the Council’s Contact Centre on 0161 
253 5353 to request a visit. 

Glenn Stuart 
Head of Waste Management 

2 Frank Adam 

 

 

Will the literature and email 
campaigns explain which brand/type 
of nappy is best for disposal/recycling? 

Waste 
Management 

The literature and website will signpost residents to 
options.  It will not make recommendations. 

Glenn Stuart 
Head of Waste Management 

3 Peter 

 

 

Is the Council talking to businesses 
about Waste?  

Waste 
Management 

Yes.  Council commercial waste customers are 
incentivised to recycle through our pricing policy. 

Glenn Stuart 
Head of Waste Management 

4 Jack 
Donahue 

 

How much research has been 
undertaken and how much of this is 
necessity? 

Waste 
Management 

Considerable research has been undertaken, looking at 
the experience of other Councils and a waste 
compositional analysis was undertaken across GM in 2011 
to identify the amount of recyclable waste in the waste 
stream. 

Glenn Stuart 
Head of Waste Management 

A
genda Item

 4
D

ocum
ent P

ack P
age 5



Follow us @TownCentresTeam get trending using #PrestwichTF Page 2  

 

5 Cllr Eamonn 
O’Brien 

With regard to the issue of 
supermarket packaging, Cllr O’Brien 
highlighted the need to lobby for a 
reduction via regional offices and 
referred to the limited packaging used 
by organisations such as the Village 
Co-operative. 

Noted The reality is that Bury Council in isolation is able to exert 
very little influence on government and supermarkets on 
thinking re: excess packaging, however the GMWDA, as 
the largest WDA in the country, does lobby government 
quite effectively about such matters.   

Glenn Stuart 
Head of Waste Management 

6 Brian Muir 

 

The Creative Living Centre made a 
request for potential alternative sites 
for the Charity as the current site 
would be cleared in 2016. Cllr Black 
expressed her willingness to assist in 
finding a site and the Township Co-
ordinator undertook to publicise the 
request. 

Township Co-
ordinator 

 

Cllr Black 

I have promoted via community database, on social 
media @TownCentresTeam and contacted Bury Council 
Property services. 

Ruth Shedwick 
Township Co-ordinator 

7 Richard 
Hamburg 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Issues concerning ParkLife and 
Sheepfoot Lane closure making it 
difficult to attend synagogue. Cllr 
Heneghan stated there would be a 
separate meeting where ParkLife 
organisers will present feedback to the 
community.  

Other issues raised include the 
conduct of police officers at the event. 

Township Co-
ordinator 

ParkLife 
organisers 

 

 

Inspector 
Lorraine 
Crossman 

These issues have been presented to the organisers of 
ParkLife Festival and Heaton Park Management to be fed 
into their wider consultation feedback. 

Ruth Shedwick 
Township Co-ordinator 

 

Resident to contact police (no contact details given at 
Township Forum) 

8 Robert 
Atkins 

 

 

 

Concerned about the ability of 
Butterstile Lane to cope with the high 
volume of bus traffic - level of 
vibrations suffered by adjacent 
properties. It was reported that the 
area was within part of an area being 
considered as a 20mph zone. Cllr 

 

 

 

 

Cllr Black 

Cllrs Black and Heneghan dealing with request. Update to 
follow. 

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 6



Follow us @TownCentresTeam get trending using #PrestwichTF Page 3  

 

 

 

 

Black undertook to provide a link to 
the ongoing consultation. The Chair, 
Cllr Heneghan, undertook to raise the 
issues with the Principal Highways 
Engineer. 

 

Cllr Heneghan 

 

Ruth Shedwick, Township Co-ordinator 

24 July 2014 

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 7



D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 8

T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

Agenda Item 8Document Pack Page 9



S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
W

h
a
t 

it
 c

o
n

ta
in

s
?
 

W
e
lc

o
m

e
3

A
 f
o
re

w
o
rd

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 C

h
a
ir
 o

f 
P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
  

A
b
o
u
t

o
u
r 

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 

F
o
ru

m

4
P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 –

 w
h
o
 w

e
 a

re
 a

n
d
 w

h
a
t 

w
e
 d

o

A
b
o
u
t 

P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 

5
A
 p

ro
fi
le

 o
f 

P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 a

n
d
 o

u
r 

lo
c
a
l 
is

s
u
e
s

O
u
r 

v
is

io
n

6
D

e
ta

il
s
 a

b
o
u
t 

o
u
r 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 

P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 a

n
d
 o

u
r 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
o
rk

in
g
 

E
v
e
ry

b
o
d
y
’s

 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 

8
A
 s

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

h
o
w

 w
e
 h

a
v
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 o

u
r 

p
ri
o
ri
ty

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
  

A
c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n

9
-1

5
D

e
ta

il
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 w
e
 w

il
l 
fo

c
u
s
 o

u
r 

w
o
rk

 o
n
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

y
e
a
r 

Document Pack Page 10



P
a
g
e

3

W
e

lc
o

m
e

 t
o

 P
re

s
tw

ic
h

 T
o

w
n

s
h

ip
 P

la
n

  

T
h
a
n
k
 y

o
u
 f
o
r 

ta
k
in

g
 t

h
e
 t

im
e
 t

o
 r

e
a
d
 t

h
e
 P

re
s
tw

ic
h
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 P
la

n
. 

 T
h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 d

e
ta

il
s
 o

n
 h

o
w

 w
e
 p

la
n
 t

o
 t

a
c
k
le

 s
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

lo
c
a
l 
is

s
u
e
s
 w

e
 f
a
c
e
 a

s
 a

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 

L
a
s
t 

y
e
a
r 

w
e
 h

a
d
 r

o
u
n
d
 t

a
b
le

 d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 a

t 
T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 w

h
e
re

 C
o
u
n
c
il
lo

rs
, 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

o
f 
th

e
 p

u
b
li
c
 w

e
re

 p
re

s
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 a

b
le

 t
o
 g

iv
e
 u

s
 t

h
e
ir
 v

ie
w

s
 a

n
d
 s

h
a
re

 i
d
e
a
s
. 

F
ro

m
 t

h
is

, 
a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
, 

w
e
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

b
le

 

to
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 o
u
r 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 a

re
a
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

th
re

e
 y

e
a
rs

. 

T
h
e
 p

la
n
 o

u
tl
in

e
s
 h

o
w

 w
e
 w

il
l 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 v

is
io

n
 f
o
r 

o
u
r 

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 t
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 b
e
tt

e
r 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 s

o
c
ia

l,
 

h
e
a
lt
h
, 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 a

n
d
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
w

e
ll
b
e
in

g
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 o

u
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 

 

D
e
s
p
it
e
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
ll
e
n
g
in

g
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 c

li
m

a
te

 w
e
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 s

tr
iv

e
 f

o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t,

 w
o
rk

in
g
 t

o
g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 o

u
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 p

a
rt

n
e
r

a
g
e
n
c
ie

s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
, 

P
o
li
c
e
 a

n
d
 F

ir
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

h
e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

fa
it
h
 g

ro
u
p
s
 a

n
d
 s

o
 o

n
. 

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 a

 s
tr

o
n
g
, 

d
e
d
ic

a
te

d
, 

s
k
il
le

d
 a

n
d
 

c
o
m

m
it
te

d
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 t
h
a
t 

is
 w

o
rk

in
g
 o

n
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
ts

 t
o
 h

e
lp

 u
s
 d

e
li
v
e
r 

o
u
r 

p
ri

o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 q

u
a
li
ty

 o
f 
li
fe

 f
o
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 

in
 o

u
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 

B
u
ry

 C
o
u
n
c
il
 h

a
s
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
k
e
y
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

u
n
d
e
rp

in
 i
ts

 w
o
rk

; 
th

is
 p

la
n
 w

il
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
s
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
. 

  

R
e
d
u
c
in

g
 p

o
v
e
rt

y
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 e
ff
e
c
ts

 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 o

u
r 

m
o
s
t 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 

M
a
k
in

g
 B

u
ry

 a
 b

e
tt

e
r 

p
la

c
e
 t

o
 l
iv

e
 

O
n
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
, 

o
n
e
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
g
e
th

e
r 

W
e
 w

o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t

o
 t

h
a
n
k
 a

ll
 o

u
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 a
n
d
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
ir
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 e

ff
o
rt

s
 i
n
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

w
o
rk

 

it
 d

o
e
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 o

f 
P
re

s
tw

ic
h
. 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r
 P

a
d

d
y
 H

e
n

e
g

h
a
n

 

C
h

a
ir

, 
P

r
e
s
tw

ic
h

 T
o

w
n

s
h

ip
 F

o
r
u

m

Document Pack Page 11



P
a
g
e

4

W
h

o
 w

e
 a

re
 a

n
d

 w
h

a
t 

w
e

 d
o

  

P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
s
 t

h
o
s
e
 w

h
o
 l
iv

e
, 

w
o
rk

, 
o
r 

h
a
v
e
 a

n
 i
n
te

re
s
t 

in
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
. 

T
h
e
 F

o
ru

m
 m

e
e
ts

 a
t 

lo
c
a
l 
v
e
n
u
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

. 
T
h
e
s
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a

re
 p

u
b
li
c
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a

n
d
 w

e
 s

tr
o
n
g
ly

 e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 e

v
e
ry

o
n
e
 t

o
 c

o
m

e
 a

lo
n
g
. 

D
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 a

re
 

fe
d
 b

a
c
k
 t

o
 B

u
ry

 C
o
u
n
c
il
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 f
o
r 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 a
c
ti
o
n
. 

 

P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 i
s
 a

 c
o
n
s
ti
tu

te
d
 c

o
u
n
c
il
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 c

o
n
s
is

ti
n
g
 o

f 
a
ll
 t

h
e
 e

le
c
te

d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 r
e
p
re

s
e
n
ti
n
g
 o

u
r 

a
re

a
 a

n
d
 a

 c
o
-o

p
te

d
 

a
d
v
is

o
ry

 g
ro

u
p
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
re

p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
, 

v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

ro
u
p
s
. 

 T
h
e
re

 a
re

 u
p

to
 n

in
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
n
 e

a
c
h
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p
 a

n
d
 a

 p
la

c
e
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
d
 f

o
r 

a
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
rs

o
n
s
’ 
re

p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
. 

 

T
h
e
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 e

m
p
o
w

e
rs

 o
u
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 

p
ro

m
o
te

s
 t

h
e
 d

e
b
a
te

 o
f 
lo

c
a
l 
is

s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 b

ri
n
g
s
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 c

lo
s
e
r 

to
 o

u
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

. 

It
 s

e
e
k
s
 t

o
 h

a
rn

e
s
s
 t

h
e
 m

a
n
y
 s

tr
e
n
g
th

s
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
e
ts

 w
e
 h

a
v
e
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 h

e
re

 i
n
 P

re
s
tw

ic
h
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 l
o
c
a
l 
g
ro

u
p
s
, 

s
tr

o
n
g
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

n
e
tw

o
rk

s
, 

ta
le

n
te

d
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

, 
c
h
a
ri

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 g

ro
u
p
s
, 

to
 w

o
rk

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
s
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

s
 a

 s
tr

o
n
g
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip
.

F
o
r 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

b
o
u
t 

y
o
u
r 

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 p

le
a
s
e
 v

is
it
 w

w
w

.b
u

r
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
/

to
w

n
s
h

ip
fo

r
u

m
s
 o

r 
c
o
n
ta

c
t:

 

R
u
th

 S
h
e
d
w

ic
k
, 

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 C
o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r 

0
1
6
1
 2

5
3
 5

3
2
7
 

r.
s
h
e
d
w

ic
k
@

b
u
ry

.g
o
v
.u

k
  

Document Pack Page 12



P
a
g
e

5

S
o

m
e

 f
a

c
ts

 a
b

o
u

t 
P

re
s
tw

ic
h

  
(d

e
m

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 M
a

y 
2

0
1

3
) 

D
e
m

o
g

r
a
p

h
y
:

B
u
ry

 h
a
s
 a

 p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 o

f 
1
8
5
,0

6
0
. 

O
f 

th
e
s
e
, 

a
p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 3

4
 2

9
0
 l
iv

e
 i
n
 P

re
s
tw

ic
h
 

O
f 
th

e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 o

f 
P
re

s
tw

ic
h
, 

5
0
.1

%
 a

re
 C

h
ri

s
ti
a
n
. 

1
7
.2

%
 a

re
 J

e
w

is
h
, 

6
.9

%
 a

re
 M

u
s
li
m

 a
n
d
 2

4
.2

%
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
 r

e
li
g
io

n
 

o
r 

d
o
 n

o
t 

s
a
y
 w

h
a
t 

re
li
g
io

n
 t

h
e
y
 a

re
. 

 

D
e
p

r
iv

a
ti

o
n

:

In
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
m

e
a
s
u
ri
n
g
 d

e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
, 

E
n
g
la

n
d
 i
s
 s

p
li
t 

in
to

 s
m

a
ll
 a

re
a
s
 c

a
ll
e
d
 l
o
w

e
r 

s
u
p
e
r 

o
u
tp

u
t 

a
re

a
s
 (

L
S
O

A
).

 E
a
c
h
 L

S
O

A
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ts

a
p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 1

5
0
0
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

. 
D

e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 m

e
a
s
u
re

d
 o

v
e
r 

7
 d

o
m

a
in

s
: 

in
c
o
m

e
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t,

 h
e
a
lt
h
, 

d
is

a
b
il
it
y
, 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t

ra
in

in
g
, 

b
a
rr

ie
rs

 t
o
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

li
v
in

g
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

ri
m

e
. 

In
 E

n
g
la

n
d
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 3
2
 4

8
2
 L

S
O

A
s
. 

In
 t

h
e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
 o

f 
B
u
ry

 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 1
2
0
 

L
S
O

A
s
. 

E
a
c
h
 L

S
O

A
 i
s
 g

iv
e
n
 a

 r
a
n
k
in

g
, 

w
it
h
 1

 b
e
in

g
 m

o
s
t 

d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
. 

  
 

P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 h

a
s
 7

 s
u
p
e
r 

o
u
tp

u
t 

a
re

a
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 t

o
p
 2

0
%

 m
o
s
t 

d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 f

o
r 

E
n
g
la

n
d
. 

R
a
in

s
o
u
g
h
 i
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 t

o
p
 1

0
%

. 
  

C
lo

s
in

g
 t

h
e
 g

a
p

:

A
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 m

u
c
h
 o

f 
P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 i
s
 g

e
n
e
ra

ll
y
 s

e
e
n
 a

s
 a

n
 a

ff
lu

e
n
t 

a
re

a
, 

th
e
re

 a
re

 c
le

a
rl
y
 p

o
c
k
e
ts

 o
f 

d
e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 i
n
e
q
u
a
li
ti
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
ly

 

a
ff

e
c
ts

 t
h
e
 l
if
e
 c

h
a
n
c
e
s
 o

f 
m

a
n
y
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 l
iv

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
m

. 
T
h
e
s
e
 i
n
e
q
u
a
li
ti
e
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 o

u
r 

n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
s
 m

e
a
n
 p

o
o
re

r 
h
e
a
lt
h
, 

lo
w

e
r

le
v
e
ls

 o
f 
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 s

k
il
ls

, 
h
ig

h
e
r 

c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 u

n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 l
iv

in
g
 i
n
 t

h
e
s
e
 a

re
a
s
. 

 T
h
e
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 P
la

n
 a

im
s
 t

o
 c

lo
s
e
 t

h
e
 g

a
p
 

s
o
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 l
iv

e
s
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 m

o
s
t 

d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 a

re
a
s
 a

re
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
. 

O
u

r
 A

s
s
e
ts

:

In
 s

p
it
e
 o

f 
th

e
 d

is
a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
 a

b
o
v
e
, 

P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 h

a
s
 m

u
c
h
 t

o
 b

e
 j
u
s
tl
y
 p

ro
u
d
 o

f,
 l
o
ts

 o
f 
b
e
a
u
ti
fu

l 
g
re

e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

a
rk

s
 w

it
h
 

a
c
ti
v
e
 F

ri
e
n
d
s
 g

ro
u
p
s
, 

th
ri
v
in

g
 s

p
o
rt

s
 c

lu
b
s
, 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 g
ro

u
p
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
fo

rm
e
d
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 R

e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 G

ro
u
p
, 

w
h
ic

h
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

s
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
, 

a
n
d
 h

e
lp

s
 a

n
d
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
s
 n

e
w

 o
n
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
ri
v
e
. 

T
h
e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
C
lo

u
g
h
 d

a
y
, 

m
o
n
th

 l
o
n
g
 F

e
s
ti
v
a
l,
 C

a
rn

iv
a
l 
a
n
d
 m

u
s
ic

 F
e
s
ti
v
a
ls

 a
ll
 

a
tt

ra
c
t 

th
o
u
s
a
n
d
s
 o

f 
v
is

it
o
rs

 e
v
e
ry

 y
e
a
r.

 

Document Pack Page 13



P
a
g
e

6

To
g

e
th

e
r 

w
e

 c
a

n
 a

c
h

ie
ve

 m
o

re
! 

K
e
y
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
s
: 

O
u
r 

p
la

n
 w

il
l 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 f
o
ll
o
w

in
g
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
: 

I
m

p
r
o

v
e
d

 H
e
a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 W
e
ll

b
e
in

g
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q
u
a
li
ti
e
s
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 i
n
 k

e
y
 a

re
a
s
 a

ro
u
n
d
 t

h
e
 R

a
in

s
o
u
g
h
 a

re
a
- 

in
 t

h
e
 t

o
p
 

1
0
%

 S
u
p
e
r 

o
u
tp

u
t 

a
re

a
s
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
ll
y
. 

 S
m

o
k
in

g
 l
e
v
e
ls

 a
re

 h
ig

h
 i
n
 H

o
ly

ro
o
d
 -

2
1
.6

%
 (

4
th
 H

ig
h
e
s
t 

in
 

th
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
) 

a
n
d
 S

t 
M

a
ry

’s
 -

1
9
.6

%
 (

5
th
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

in
 t

h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
).

  
P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 h

a
s
 t

h
e
 2

n
d
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

le
v
e
l 
o
f 

c
h
il
d
h
o
o
d
 o

b
e
s
it
y
 i
n
 b

o
th

 r
e
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 y

e
a
r 

6
 p

u
p
il
s
- 

in
 S

e
d
g
le

y
 2

3
%

 o
f 
p
u
p
il
s
 i
n
 y

e
a
r 

6
 

a
re

 c
la

s
s
e
d
 a

s
 o

b
e
s
e
. 

I
m

p
r
o

v
e
d

 E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
O

p
p

o
r
tu

n
it

ie
s
 

It
 i
s
 a

c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

 i
s
 a

 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 l
o
c
a
ll
y
, 

e
s
p
e
c
ia

ll
y
 f
o
r 

y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 f
e
w

 o
r 

n
o
 f
o
rm

a
l 
q
u
a
li
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

M
o
s
t 

o
u
t 

o
f 
w

o
rk

 b
e
n
e
fi
t 

c
la

im
a
n
ts

 i
n
 P

re
s
tw

ic
h
 l
iv

e
 

in
 t

h
e
 R

a
in

s
o
u
g
h
 a

re
a
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 5

%
 m

o
s
t 

d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 s

u
p
e
r 

o
u
tp

u
t 

a
re

a
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
. 

3
7
.8

%
 o

f 
c
h
il
d
re

n
 i
n
 R

a
in

s
o
u
g
h
 c

la
s
s
e
d
 a

s
 l
iv

in
g
 i
n
 p

o
v
e
rt

y
. 

I
m

p
r
o

v
e
d

 E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

A
tt

a
in

m
e
n

t/
L
e
a
r
n

in
g

 O
p

p
o

r
tu

n
it

ie
s
 

P
re

s
tw

ic
h
, 

li
k
e
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
t 

o
f 

th
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 h

a
v
e
 g

re
a
t 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

 w
it
h
 d

e
d
ic

a
te

d
 s

ta
ff

. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
re

 i
s
 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 t

o
 s

h
o
w

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
re

 i
s
 a

 l
in

k
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 c

h
il
d
re

n
 o

n
 f

re
e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
m

e
a
ls

 a
n
d
 l
o
w

 a
tt

a
in

m
e
n
t 

le
v
e
ls

, 
a
n
d
 a

n
 u

lt
im

a
te

 l
in

k
 t

o
 y

o
u
th

 u
n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t.

 I
n
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1
0
 1

4
.1

%
 o

f 
p
u
p
il
s
 (

6
7
1
) 

w
e
re

 c
la

im
in

g
 a

 f
re

e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
m

e
a
l.
 

I
m

p
r
o

v
e
d

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
In

 P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 t

h
e
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
n
ti
 s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

a
n
d
 w

e
 

w
a
n
t 

to
 s

e
e
 t

h
a
t 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r 

p
e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
ri
m

e
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
la

ti
v
e
ly

 h
ig

h
 

w
h
ic

h
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 t

h
a
t 

m
o
re

 n
e
e
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 d

o
n
e
 t

o
 r

e
a
s
s
u
re

 p
e
o
p
le

. 

 

P
re

s
tw

ic
h

 T
o

w
n

s
h

ip
 

F
o

ru
m

 a
im

s
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 

b
e

tt
e

r 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

s
o

c
ia

l,
 h

e
a

lt
h

, 

e
c

o
n

o
m

ic
, 

a
n

d
 

e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

w
e

ll
 

b
e

in
g

 o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

in
 

o
u

r 
c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y.
 

 

W
e

 c
a

n
 a

c
h

ie
ve

 t
h

is
 b

y 

w
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 

a
c

h
ie

ve
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

k
e

y 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
: 

Document Pack Page 14



P
a
g
e

7

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 P

r
id

e
 a

n
d

 B
e
lo

n
g

in
g

 
P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 i
s
 a

 g
re

a
t 

p
la

c
e
 t

o
 l
iv

e
, 

w
o
rk

 a
n
d
 v

is
it
. 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 l
o
w

 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 a

n
ti
 s

o
c
ia

l 

b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 o

th
e
r 

a
re

a
s
. 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 s

o
m

e
 b

e
a
u
ti
fu

l 
g
re

e
n
 o

p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 a

n
d
 p

a
rk

 a
re

a
s
 

th
a
t 

a
re

 v
e
ry

 m
u
c
h
 v

a
lu

e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 a

re
a
 a

n
d
 w

e
 w

a
n
t 

to
 i
n
s
ti
ll
 a

 g
re

a
te

r 
p
ri
d
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
 

fo
r 

n
o
w

 a
n
d
 f
u
tu

re
 g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
. 

T
o

w
n

 C
e
n

tr
e
 R

e
g

e
n

e
r
a
ti

o
n

 
P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
in

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 o

f 
P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 a

s
 a

 d
e
s
ti
n
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 n

o
t 

ju
s
t 

a
 

p
la

c
e
 t

o
 d

ri
v
e
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 e

n
 r

o
u
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 C

it
y
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

n
 a

m
b
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f

o
r 

m
a
n
y
 

y
e
a
rs

. 
P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 n

e
e
d
s
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 s

p
e
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 f

o
o
tf

a
ll
 i
f 
it
 i
s
 t

o
 t

h
ri

v
e
. 

W
h
il
s
t 

th
e
 v

a
c
a
n
c
y
 r

a
te

 

fo
r 

s
h
o
p
s
 i
s
 r

e
la

ti
v
e
ly

 l
o
w

 (
8
%

) 
m

u
c
h
 w

o
rk

 n
e
e
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 d

o
n
e
 t

o
 p

u
t 

P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 o

n
 t

h
e
 m

a
p
. 

M
a
k
in

g
 a

 d
if

fe
r
e
n

c
e

W
e
 w

il
l 
m

o
n
it
o
r 

o
u
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

s
 f
o
ll
o
w

s
: 

W
e
 w

il
l 
m

o
n
it
o
r 

th
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

il
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 d
e
li
v
e
ry

 o
f 
th

e
s
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 (

a
n
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 

a
c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 w

il
l 
b
e
 s

h
a
re

d
 a

t 
e
a
c
h
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
) 

A
 b

i-
a
n
n
u
a
l 
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 t

h
e
 t

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 f
o
ru

m
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

(p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 t

o
 o

u
r 

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
) 

Document Pack Page 15



P
a
g
e

8

E
ve

ry
b

o
d

y’
s
 i

n
vo

lv
e

d
  

O
u
r 

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 P
la

n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

ra
w

n
 t

o
g
e
th

e
r 

in
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
w

a
y
s
. 

 W
e
 h

a
v
e
 u

s
e
d
 o

u
r 

k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le

’s
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 t

o
 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 

th
o
s
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
tt

e
r 

m
o
s
t 

to
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le

. 
 

K
e
y
 G

r
o

u
p

 
H

o
w

 h
a
v
e
 t

h
e
y
 i

n
fl

u
e
n

c
e
d

 t
h

e
 T

o
w

n
s
h

ip
 P

la
n

?
 

R
e
s
id

e
n

ts
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

G
r
o

u
p

s

S
u
rv

e
y
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
s
 -

 o
p
e
n
 f

o
ru

m
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 r

o
u
n
d
 t

a
b
le

 d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 

P
A
C
T
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r
s
 

D
ir
e
c
t 

in
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

th
is

 p
la

n
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
s
 

R
e
s
e
a
r
c
h

 a
n

d
 D

e
m

o
g

r
a
p

h
ic

 

I
n

fo
r
m

a
ti

o
n

 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
re

s
e
a
rc

h
 a

n
d
 i
n
te

ll
ig

e
n
c
e
 

L
o
c
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 D

a
ta

 

W
a
rd

 p
ro

fi
le

s
 

In
te

ll
ig

e
n
c
e
 g

a
th

e
ri
n
g
 

P
a
r
tn

e
r
 O

r
g

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

s
 

P
o
li
c
e
 a

n
d
 p

a
rt

n
e
r 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

S
ix

 t
o
w

n
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 –

 e
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 d

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 –
 v

ie
w

s
/i

n
p
u
t 

 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

 T
ru

s
t/

H
e
a
lt
h
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 

T
h
e
re

 w
il
l 
b
e
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

y
o
u
 t

o
 g

e
t 

in
v
o

lv
e
d
 a

n
d
 h

a
v
e
 y

o
u

r
 s

a
y
 o

n
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
is

s
u
e
s
. 

Y
o
u
r 

v
ie

w
s
 a

re
 r

e
a
ll
y
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

to
 

u
s
 s

o
 m

a
k
e
 s

u
re

 y
o
u
 t

a
k
e
 p

a
rt

. 
C
o
m

e
 a

lo
n
g
 t

o
 o

u
r 

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 -

 y
o
u
 w

il
l 
b
e
 m

a
d
e
 v

e
ry

 w
e
lc

o
m

e
.

Document Pack Page 16



P
a
g
e

9

  

P
re

s
tw

ic
h

 T
o

w
n

s
h

ip
 

F
o

ru
m

 
O

u
r 

T
o

w
n

s
h

ip
 P

la
n

 

 2
0

1
2

 -
 2

0
1

5
 

(S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

 u
p

d
a

te
)

Document Pack Page 17



P
a
g
e

1
0

O
u

tc
o

m
e

: 
Im

p
ro

ve
d

 H
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 W
e

ll
b

e
in

g
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q
u
a
li
ti
e
s
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 i
n
 k

e
y
 a

re
a
s
 a

ro
u
n
d
 t

h
e
 R

a
in

s
o
u
g
h
 a

re
a
- 

in
 t

h
e
 t

o
p
 1

0
%

 S
u
p
e
r 

o
u
tp

u
t 

a
re

a
s
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
ll
y
 S

m
o
k
in

g
 

le
v
e
ls

 a
re

 h
ig

h
 i
n
 H

o
ly

ro
o
d
 -

2
1
.6

%
 (

4
th
 H

ig
h
e
s
t 

in
 t

h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
) 

a
n
d
 S

t 
M

a
ry

’s
 -

1
9
.6

%
 (

5
th
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

in
 t

h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
).

  
S
t 

M
a
ry

’s
 w

a
rd

 h
a
s
 

a
n
 o

ld
e
r 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 t

h
a
n
 t

h
e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
. 

 P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 h

a
s
 t

h
e
 2

n
d
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

le
v
e
l 
o
f 
c
h
il
d
h
o
o
d
 o

b
e
s
it
y
 i
n
 b

o
th

 r
e
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 y

e
a
r 

6
 

p
u
p
il
s
- 

In
 S

e
d
g
le

y
 2

3
%

 o
f 

p
u
p
il
s
 i
n
 y

e
a
r 

6
 a

re
 c

la
s
s
e
d
 a

s
 o

b
e
s
e

I
S

S
U

E

W
h

a
t 

n
e
e
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 

a
c
h

ie
v
e
d

A
C

T
I
O

N
S

/
O

U
T
P

U
T
S

H
o

w
 c

a
n

 w
e
 w

o
r
k
 t

o
w

a
r
d

s
 

a
d

d
r
e
s
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 i

s
s
u

e
?

L
E
A

D
 A

G
E

N
C

Y
 

W
h

o
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
a
k
e
 

r
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
?

M
I
L
E
S

T
O

N
E

B
y
 w

h
e
n

?

T
a
c
k
le

 C
h
il
d
h
o
o
d
 

o
b
e
s
it
y
 i
n
 P

re
s
tw

ic
h
 

M
a
k
e
 m

o
s
t 

o
f 
IW

IY
W

 P
h
a
s
e
 2

 

a
n
d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 £
1
,0

0
0
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 

 
 

 

 
Id

e
n
ti
fy

 g
ir
ls

 o
p
ti
o
n
s
, 

fa
m

il
y
 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 

 
 

 

 
N

e
e
d
 t

o
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 t

h
e
 J

S
N

A
 

d
a
ta

 m
o
re

 

JS
N

A
 

P
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 t

o
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

?
 

 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 

a
c
ti
v
it
y

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 o

th
e
rs

 t
o
 d

o
 a

 b
it
 

m
o
re

 t
h
a
n
 n

o
rm

a
ll
y
 d

o
. 

W
a
lk

in
g
 

p
ro

je
c
t?

 

 
 

 

 
P
ro

m
o
te

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 

 
 

 

 
D

e
li
v
e
r 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 e

n
g
a
g
e
 

w
it
h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 a

tt
ra

c
t 

m
o
re

 p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
to

 r
e
g
u
la

r 

p
h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 

S
p
o
rt

s
 a

n
d
 P

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

S
A
P
A
S
) 

 
E
n
s
u
re

 o
u
t 

o
f 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
/ 

h
o
li
d
a
y
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

 
 

 

Document Pack Page 18



P
a
g
e

1
1

A
d
d
re

s
s
 s

o
c
ia

l 
a
n
d
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 
w

e
lf
a
re

 

re
fo

rm
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 f

u
e
l 
p
o
v
e
rt

y
 a

n
d
 

it
s
 a

ff
e
c
ts

P
ro

m
o
te

 L
it
tl
e
 B

il
l 
£
7
,0

0
0
 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 t

o
 e

n
a
b
le

 P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 e

n
e
rg

y
 

e
ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
. 

P
lu

s
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 o

f 
£
1
2
,0

0
0
 t

o
 

b
e
c
o
m

e
 s

h
o
w

 h
o
m

e
 

B
u
ry

 C
o
u
n
c
il
 E

n
e
rg

y
 t

e
a
m

 

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 

G
M

 E
n
e
rg

y
 A

d
v
ic

e
 

0
8
0
0
 0

0
9
 3

3
6
3
 

w
w

w
.g

m
e
n
e
rg

y
a
d
v
ic

e
.c

o
.u

k

P
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
 v

ia
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

, 

C
h
il
d
re

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

o
rg

a
n
iz

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 e

v
e
n
ts

 

R
e
s
u
lt
s
 a

t 
e
n
d
 o

f 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 

y
e
a
r 

o
n
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 

in
s
ta

ll
e
d
, 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

e
tc

.

A
p
ri

l 
2
0
1
5
 

 
P
ro

m
o
te

 L
it
tl
e
 B

il
l 
£
1
2
,0

0
0
 s

h
o
w

 

h
o
m

e
 o

ff
e
r 

to
 P

re
s
tw

ic
h
 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 

 
 

 

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
y
 

e
a
ti
n
g
 f
o
r 

a
ll
 

B
e
tt

e
r 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 f
re

s
h
 

fr
u
it
 a

n
d
 v

e
g
e
ta

b
le

s
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 r

a
is

e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 

In
c
re

d
ib

le
 E

d
ib

le
 

E
n
g
a
g
e
 w

it
h
 p

u
b
li
c
 h

e
a
lt
h
 t

e
a
m

 

In
c
re

d
ib

le
 E

d
ib

le
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
 

p
la

n
te

rs
 w

it
h
 h

e
rb

s
 a

n
d
 

v
e
g
e
ta

b
le

s
 f
o
r 

a
ll
 

O
n
g
o
in

g

 
P
u
b
li
c
is

e
 w

o
rk

 d
o
n
e
 w

it
h
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 

a
n
d
 C

h
il
d
re

n
’s

 C
e
n
tr

e
s
 

C
h
il
d
re

n
’s

 C
e
n
tr

e
s
 

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 

B
e
tt

e
r 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
 o

f 
h
e
a
lt
h
y
 

e
a
ti
n
g

Document Pack Page 19



P
a
g
e

1
2

O
u

tc
o

m
e

: 
Im

p
ro

ve
d

 E
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s
 

It
 i
s
 a

c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

 i
s
 a

 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 l
o
c
a
ll
y
, 

e
s
p
e
c
ia

ll
y
 f
o
r 

y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 f
e
w

 o
r 

n
o
 f
o
rm

a
l 

q
u
a
li
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

M
o
s
t 

o
u
t 

o
f 
w

o
rk

 b
e
n
e
fi
t 

c
la

im
a
n
ts

 i
n
 P

re
s
tw

ic
h
 l
iv

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 R

a
in

s
o
u
g
h
 a

re
a
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 5

%
 m

o
s
t 

d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 s

u
p
e
r 

o
u
tp

u
t 

a
re

a
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
. 

3
7
.8

%
 o

f 
c
h
il
d
re

n
 i
n
 R

a
in

s
o
u
g
h
 c

la
s
s
e
d
 a

s
 l
iv

in
g
 i
n
 p

o
v
e
rt

y
. 

I
S

S
U

E

W
h

a
t 

n
e
e
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 

a
c
h

ie
v
e
d

A
C

T
I
O

N
S

/
O

U
T
P

U
T
S

H
o

w
 c

a
n

 w
e
 w

o
r
k
 t

o
w

a
r
d

s
 

a
d

d
r
e
s
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 i

s
s
u

e
?

L
E
A

D
 A

G
E

N
C

Y
 

W
h

o
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
a
k
e
 

r
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
?

M
I
L
E
S

T
O

N
E

B
y
 w

h
e
n

?

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 

A
p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip

s
 f

o
r 

y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le

 /
 G

e
t 

y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
to

 w
o
rk

 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 l
o
c
a
l 
s
c
h
o
o
ls

 /
 G

o
v
e
rn

o
rs

 
 

 
 

 
In

c
re

a
s
e
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
ri
n
g
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 v

ia
 p

u
b
li
c
it
y
 a

t 

to
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
rm

 

B
u
ry

 3
rd
 s

e
c
to

r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
g
e
n
c
y
 

P
u
b
li
c
it
y
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 d

e
li
v
e
re

d
 

lo
c
a
ll
y
 

 
E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 “

B
a
c
k
in

g
 Y

o
u
n
g
 B

u
ry

” 

Jo
b
 c

e
n
tr

e
 p

lu
s
 

 
 

 
E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 s

m
a
ll
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 

ta
k
e
 o

n
 y

o
u
n
g
s
te

rs
 

 
 

 

P
u
b
li
c
 W

o
rk

s
/L

o
c
a
l 
W

o
rk

s
 

(e
.g

. 
S
m

a
rt

 M
/w

a
y
s
) 

A
s
k
 t

h
a
t 

lo
c
a
l 
la

b
o
u
r 

b
e
 u

s
e
d
 

 
 

 

 
5

th
 y

e
a
r 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 c
o
u
ld

 g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
 

a
p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip

 

 
 

 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

ta
rt

 u
p
 

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 m

o
re

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 s

ta
rt

 u
p
 

 
 

 

Document Pack Page 20



P
a
g
e

1
3

 
M

a
tc

h
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
a
n
ti
n
g
 t

o
 s

ta
rt

 a
 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 –

 e
x
p
e
rt

is
e
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 f
ro

m
 

e
n
te

rp
ri

s
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 (

N
W

R
D

A
) 

 
 

 

T
a
c
k
le

 l
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 

u
n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t

P
ro

m
o
te

 J
o
b
 c

lu
b
 a

t 
T
o
o
d
le

 H
il
l 

C
h
il
d
re

n
’s

 C
e
n
tr

e
 

 
In

c
re

a
s
e
d
 n

o
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 

a
tt

e
n
d
in

g
 J

o
b
 C

lu
b
 

 
Id

e
n
ti
fy

 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 n

e
e
d
s
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 

e
m

p
lo

y
a
b
il
it
y
 -

 W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 J

o
b
 

c
e
n
tr

e
 p

lu
s
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 d

e
li
v
e
r 

c
o
u
rs

e
s
 

 
 

 

 
S
u
p
p
o
rt

 P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 w

o
rk

s
 f
o
r 

e
v
e
ry

o
n
e
 -

 (
n
o
t 

e
x
c
lu

s
iv

e
ly

 J
e
w

is
h
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
) 

 
 

 

Jo
b
s
 a

n
d
 t

ra
in

in
g
 a

d
v
ic

e
 

to
 h

a
rd

e
r 

to
 r

e
a
c
h
 g

ro
u
p
s
 

In
c
e
n
ti
v
e
s
 t

o
 e

m
p
lo

y
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le

 

e
.g

. 
lo

c
a
l 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
t 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

A
ld

i 
s
to

re
 

JC
o
m

(w
it
h
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

C
a
re

e
rs

 S
e
rv

ic
e
/ 

B
u
ry

 C
o
ll
e
g
e
/ 

C
o
u
n
c
il
)

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

v
is

it
o
rs

 

a
c
c
e
s
s
in

g
 j
o
b
s
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
, 

in
te

rn
e
t,

 j
o
in

t 
s
u
rg

e
ri

e
s
 

O
n
g
o
in

g

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 l
in

k
s
 w

it
h
 

la
rg

e
 a

n
d
 s

m
a
ll
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

 

E
x
p
lo

re
 u

s
e
 o

f 
v
a
c
a
n
t 

s
p
a
c
e
 f
o
r 

n
e
w

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 G

ro
u
p
 

 
 

M
ix

e
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 
C
o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 v

 L
o
c
a
l 
S
tr

a
te

g
y
 –

 

fu
tu

re
 f
o
r 

g
e
n
u
in

e
 m

ix
e
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 

 
 

 

Document Pack Page 21



P
a
g
e

1
4

O
u

tc
o

m
e

: 
Im

p
ro

ve
d

 E
d

u
c

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t/

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 

P
re

s
tw

ic
h
, 

li
k
e
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
t 

o
f 

th
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 h

a
v
e
 g

re
a
t 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

 w
it
h
 d

e
d
ic

a
te

d
 s

ta
ff

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
re

 i
s
 e

v
e
d
e
n
c
e
 t

o
 s

h
o
w

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
re

 i
s
 a

 l
in

k
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 c

h
il
d
re

n
 o

n
 f

re
e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
m

e
a
ls

 a
n
d
 l
o
w

 a
tt

a
in

m
e
n
t 

le
v
e
ls

, 
a
n
d
 a

n
 u

lt
im

a
te

 l
in

k
 t

o
 y

o
u
th

 u
n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t.

 I
n
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1
0
, 

1
4
.1

%
 

o
f 
p
u
p
il
s
 (

6
7
1
) 

w
e
re

 c
la

im
in

g
 a

 f
re

e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
m

e
a
l 

I
S

S
U

E

W
h

a
t 

n
e
e
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 

a
c
h

ie
v
e
d

A
C

T
I
O

N
S

/
O

U
T
P

U
T
S

H
o

w
 c

a
n

 w
e
 w

o
r
k
 t

o
w

a
r
d

s
 

a
d

d
r
e
s
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 i

s
s
u

e
?

L
E
A

D
 A

G
E

N
C

Y
 

W
h

o
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
a
k
e
 

r
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
?

M
I
L
E
S

T
O

N
E

B
y
 w

h
e
n

?

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
 o

f 

A
d
u
lt
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
d
u
lt
 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

A
d
u
lt
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 a

d
u
lt
 

le
a
rn

in
g
 l
o
c
a
ll
y
. 

 
D

e
li
v
e
r 

m
o
re

 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 t

o
 

m
a
k
e
 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 m

o
re

 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 

 
A
 r

a
n
g
e
 o

f 
le

a
rn

in
g
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

re
s
p
o
n
d
 t

o
 l
o
c
a
l 
n
e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 

re
fl
e
c
t 

th
e
 v

ie
w

s
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 

p
e
o
p
le

  

 
Id

e
n
ti
fy

 g
a
p
s
 i
n
 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 &

 o
ff
e
r 

ta
s
te

r 

c
o
u
rs

e
s
 

 
 

 

 
C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
 -

 t
o
 t

a
k
e
 P

re
s
tw

ic
h
 

is
s
u
e
s
 t

o
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

A
d
u
lt
 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 –
T
F
 

R
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
 

R
e
ta

in
 l
o
c
a
l 
li
b
ra

ry
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

E
n
s
u
re

 l
ib

ra
ry

 r
e
m

a
in

s
 a

s
 a

 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

 
 

 

 
In

c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

b
o
u
t 

li
b
ra

ri
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

v
a
il
a
b
le

 n
o
t 

ju
s
t 

v
ia

 

 
 

 

Document Pack Page 22



P
a
g
e

1
5

e
m

a
il
 (

lo
o
k
 a

t 
o
th

e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
) 

 
M

a
k
e
 a

 c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

li
b
ra

ri
e
s
 a

n
d
 j
o
b
 c

e
n
tr

e
 p

lu
s
 

 
 

 

E
n
s
u
re

 c
h
il
d
re

n
 a

re
 

‘s
c
h
o
o
l 
re

a
d
y
’ 

Ju
m

p
 s

ta
rt

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 f

o
r 

2
-3

 

y
e
a
r 

o
ld

s
  

C
h
il
d
re

n
’s

 C
e
n
tr

e
s
 

D
e
li
v
e
ry

 o
f 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 v
ia

 t
h
e
 

C
h
il
d
re

n
’s

 c
e
n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d
 u

p
d
a
te

s
 

o
n
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 t

o
 t

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
5
 

 
E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 r

e
a
d
in

g
. 

B
O

O
 p

ro
je

c
t 

fo
r 

n
u
rs

e
ry

 c
h
il
d
re

n
 -

 t
ra

n
s
it
io

n
 

s
ta

g
e
s
 

 
 

 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 Y

o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le

 o
n
 P

o
le

fi
e
ld

 E
s
ta

te
  

C
h
il
l 
o
u
t 

Z
o
n
e
, 

h
o
m

e
w

o
rk

 c
lu

b
 

a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 o

n
 P

o
le

fi
e
ld

 

e
s
ta

te
. 

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
ri
n
g
 

S
ix

 T
o
w

n
 H

o
u
s
in

g
  

T
R
A
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 

 
O

n
g
o
in

g
 

Document Pack Page 23



P
a
g
e

1
6

O
u

tc
o

m
e

: 
Im

p
ro

ve
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
a

fe
ty

 

In
 P

re
s
tw

ic
h
 t

h
e
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
n
ti
 s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

a
n
d
 w

e
 w

a
n
t 

to
 s

e
e
 t

h
a
t 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
. 

C
o
n
c
e
rn

 s
e
e
m

s
 t

o
 b

e
 g

ro
w

in
g
 a

ro
u
n
d
 t

h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
 o

f 
s
p
e
e
d
in

g
 t

ra
ff

ic
 i
n
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 i
rr

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 p

a
rk

in
g
, 

e
s
p
e
c
ia

ll
y
 a

ro
u
n
d
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 

I
S

S
U

E

W
h

a
t 

n
e
e
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 

a
c
h

ie
v
e
d

A
C

T
I
O

N
S

/
O

U
T
P

U
T
S

H
o

w
 c

a
n

 w
e
 w

o
r
k
 t

o
w

a
r
d

s
 

a
d

d
r
e
s
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 i

s
s
u

e
?

L
E
A

D
 A

G
E

N
C

Y
 

W
h

o
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
a
k
e
 

r
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
?

M
I
L
E
S

T
O

N
E

B
y
 w

h
e
n

?

S
a
fe

ty
 a

ro
u
n
d
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 p

a
rk

in
g
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 a

ro
u
n
d
 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

 (
le

s
s
 d

ri
v
e
r 

te
m

p
e
r/

fe
w

e
r 

c
h
il
d
 i
n
ju

ri
e
s
) 

R
o
a
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 t

e
a
m

 
 

 

 
T
im

e
d
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
ru

n
 h

o
u
rs

 8
.3

0
-9

.3
0
 

a
n
d
 3

-4
p
m

 

 
 

 

 
K
e
e
p
 l
e
ft

/t
im

e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 o
n
e
-w

a
y
 

ro
u
te

s

 
 

 

 
S
c
h
o
o
l 
b
lo

c
k
 (

K
in

g
s
 R

o
a
d
 S

c
h
o
o
l,
 

P
a
rk

v
ie

w
 S

c
h
o
o
l,
 Y

e
s
o
d
a
y
 H

a
 

T
o
ra

h
, 

B
u
tt

e
rs

ti
le

 L
a
n
e
/S

a
n
d
y
 

L
a
n
e
)

 
 

 

 
E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 t
o
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 

in
 “

S
a
fe

r 
S
c
h
o
o
l 
P
a
rk

in
g
 C

h
a
rt

e
rs

” 

 
S
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 

c
h
a
rt

e
rs

 

 
O

n
-s

it
e
 t

ra
ff
ic

 c
o
n
e
s
 n

e
a
r 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

 

to
 a

v
o
id

 p
o
o
r 

p
a
rk

in
g
 

 
 

 

S
p
e
e
d
in

g
 t

ra
ff

ic
 i
n
 

re
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
A
re

a
s
 

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
2
0
m

p
h
 s

c
h
e
m

e
. 

E
x
te

n
d
 S

im
is

te
r 

la
n
e
 P

ro
je

c
t 

e
a
c
h
 

w
a
y
 –

 B
u
ry

 O
ld

 R
o
a
d
 –

 S
im

is
te

r 
to

 

h
e
lp

 s
o
lv

e
 c

o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 a

ro
u
n
d
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 D

e
p
t 

S
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
Im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 

2
0
m

p
h
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 

2
0
1
3
- 

2
0
1
5
 

Document Pack Page 24



P
a
g
e

1
7

s
c
h
o
o
l 
a
re

a
s
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

w
o
rk

in
g
 

R
e
g
u
la

r 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 

q
u
ic

k
ly

 d
e
a
l 
w

it
h
 e

m
e
rg

in
g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 C
o
-

o
rd

in
a
to

r 

G
M

 P
o
li
c
e
 

R
e
g
u
la

r 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 w

it
h
 r

a
n
g
e
 

o
f 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

, 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

, 

y
o
u
th

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

p
o
li
c
e
, 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
, 

ra
n
g
e
rs

.

R
e
d
u
c
e
 f

e
a
r 

o
f 

c
ri
m

e
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 P

R
 o

n
 C

ri
m

e
 S

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
. 

 

M
o
re

 p
u
b
li
c
it
y
 o

n
 c

ri
m

e
s
 s

o
lv

e
d
 

fi
g
u
re

s
 t

o
 r

e
a
s
s
u
re

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

a
n
d
 s

to
p
 t

a
b
lo

id
 p

a
n
ic

 

B
u
ry

 C
o
u
n
c
il
 

G
M

 P
o
li
c
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo

rs
 

 
O

n
g
o
in

g
 

 
R
e
g
u
la

r 
P
A
C
T
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 g

o
o
d
 

p
u
b
li
c
it
y
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

 
In

c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 

th
a
t 

fe
e
l 
s
a
fe

 w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
y
 l
iv

e
 

 
B
S
a
fe

 B
C
o
o
l 
p
ro

je
c
t 

to
 y

e
a
r 

9
 

p
u
p
il
s

A
S
B
 t

e
a
m

 
 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
5
 

R
a
is

e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
A
S
B
/ 

p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
s
a
fe

ty
/ 

c
ri
m

e
/ 

d
ru

g
s
 e

tc
 a

m
o
n
g
s
t 

s
c
h
o
o
l 

a
g
e
 c

h
il
d
re

n
 

 
G

M
 P

o
li
c
e
 

W
it
h
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
ro

m
 

B
u
ry

 C
o
u
n
c
il
 

o
ff
ic

e
rs

, 
S
c
h
o
o
ls

, 

B
u
ry

 C
o
ll
e
g
e
 S

ix
 

T
o
w

n
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 

p
a
rt

n
e
r 

a
g
e
n
c
ie

s
 

S
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
d
e
li
v
e
ry

 o
f 
p
ro

je
c
t 

P
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 

fo
ru

m

Document Pack Page 25



P
a
g
e

1
8

O
u

tc
o

m
e

: 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
P

ri
d

e
 a

n
d

 B
e

lo
n

g
in

g
 

P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 i
s
 a

 g
re

a
t 

p
la

c
e
 t

o
 l
iv

e
, 

w
o
rk

 a
n
d
 v

is
it
 w

it
h
 l
o
w

 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 A

S
B
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 o

th
e
r 

a
re

a
s
. 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 s
o
m

e
 b

e
a
u
ti
fu

l

g
re

e
n
 o

p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 a

n
d
 p

a
rk

 a
re

a
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 v
a
lu

e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 a

re
a
 a

n
d
 w

e
 w

a
n
t 

to
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 f
o
r 

fu
tu

re
 g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
. 

I
S

S
U

E

W
h

a
t 

n
e
e
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 

a
c
h

ie
v
e
d

A
C

T
I
O

N
S

/
O

U
T
P

U
T
S

H
o

w
 c

a
n

 w
e
 w

o
r
k
 t

o
w

a
r
d

s
 

a
d

d
r
e
s
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 i

s
s
u

e
?

L
E
A

D
 A

G
E

N
C

Y
 

W
h

o
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
a
k
e
 

r
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
?

M
I
L
E
S

T
O

N
E

B
y
 w

h
e
n

?

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

e
v
e
n
ts

 &
 p

ro
m

o
te

 

v
o
lu

n
te

e
ri
n
g
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 

d
e
li
v
e
ry

 o
f 

k
e
y
 e

v
e
n
ts

 

R
e
a
c
ti
v
e
 P

re
s
tw

ic
h
 F

e
s
ti
v
a
l 
fo

r 

2
0
1
5
 w

it
h
 c

o
u
n
c
il
 f

u
n
d
 a

n
d
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e
 F

e
s
ti
v
a
l 

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 

S
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
d
e
li
v
e
ry

 o
f 
e
v
e
n
ts

 
Ju

n
e
 2

0
1
5
 

 
P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 C

a
rn

iv
a
l 

C
a
rn

iv
a
l 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 
 

 
P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 C

lo
u
g
h
 

C
lo

u
g
h
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 
 

 
C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 E

v
e
n
ts

 
C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

 
F
e
s
tw

ic
h
 M

u
s
ic

 F
e
s
ti
v
a
l 

F
e
s
tw

ic
h
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 
A
u
g
u
s
t 

2
0
1
5
 

 
C
o
u
n
c
il
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 m
o
re

 c
le

a
n
 

u
p
s
 w

it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

ro
u
p
s
 

B
u
ry

 C
o
u
n
c
il
 w

a
s
te

 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 

 
R
e
-e

v
a
lu

a
te

 c
a
le

n
d
a
r 

o
f 
lo

c
a
l 

e
v
e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

p
a
y
in

g
 a

w
a
rd

s
 

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 

 
O

n
g
o
in

g
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 ‘
P
ri
d
e
 i
n
 

P
re

s
tw

ic
h
’ 
b
y
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
ly

 

p
ro

m
o
ti
n
g
 P

re
s
tw

ic
h
 a

s
 a

 

n
ic

e
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 l
iv

e
 

C
le

a
n
e
r 

S
tr

e
e
ts

 -
 P

ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
 a

re
a
s
 

a
n
d
 b

e
tt

e
r 

c
le

a
n
in

g
 a

ro
u
n
d
 t

h
e
 

P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 a

re
a
 

B
u
ry

 C
o
u
n
c
il
 w

a
s
te

 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

 
O

n
g
o
in

g
 

Document Pack Page 26



P
a
g
e

1
9

 
E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t

a
k
e
 

o
w

n
e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 
th

e
ir
 s

tr
e
e
t 

B
u
ry

 C
o
u
n
c
il
 w

a
s
te

 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

 
Id

e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 o

f 
li
tt

e
r 

a
n
d
 

o
b
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

P
o
s
it
iv

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 o

f 
P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 

v
ia

 m
e
d
ia

 a
n
d
 p

u
b
li
c
it
y
 

R
e
c
y
c
li
n
g
 

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 m

o
re

 r
e
c
y
c
li
n
g
 

B
u
ry

 C
o
u
n
c
il
 w

a
s
te

 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 r

e
c
y
c
li
n
g
 r

a
te

s
 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
5
 

P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 I

n
 B

lo
o
m

 
E
x
te

n
d
 B

u
ry

 i
n
 B

lo
o
m

 t
o
 P

re
s
tw

ic
h
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

re
a
s
 

B
u
ry

 C
o
u
n
c
il
 L

e
is

u
re

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

w
o
rk

 o
f 

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 a
tt

e
n
d
in

g
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 -

 e
s
p
e
c
ia

ll
y
 y

o
u
n
g
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
d
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 a
tt

e
n
d
in

g
 

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m

O
n
g
o
in

g

P
ri
d
e
 i
n
 S

ix
 T

o
w

n
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 

a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
S
o
c
ia

l 

H
o
u
s
in

g

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
p
p
e
a
ra

n
c
e
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

a
re

a
 –

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

ri
d
e
 

S
ix

 T
o
w

n
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

a
y
b
a
c
k
 

te
a
m

 
S
u
m

m
e
r 

2
0
1
5
 

Document Pack Page 27



P
a
g
e

2
0

O
u

tc
o

m
e

: 
To

w
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
 R

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
in

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 o

f 
P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 a

s
 a

 d
e
s
ti
n
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 n

o
t 

ju
s
t 

a
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 d

ri
v
e
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 e

n
 r

o
u
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

C
it
y
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

n
 a

m
b
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f

o
r 

m
a
n
y
 y

e
a
rs

. 
P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 n

e
e
d
s
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 s

p
e
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 f

o
o
tf

a
ll
 i
f 

it
 i
s
 t

o
 t

h
ri
v
e
. 

W
h
il
s
t 

th
e
 v

a
c
a
n
c
y
 r

a
te

 f
o
r 

s
h
o
p
s
 i
s
 r

e
la

ti
v
e
ly

 l
o
w

 (
8
%

) 
m

u
c
h
 w

o
rk

 n
e
e
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 d

o
n
e
 t

o
 p

u
t 

P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 o

n
 t

h
e
 m

a
p
. 

I
S

S
U

E

W
h

a
t 

n
e
e
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 

a
c
h

ie
v
e
d

A
C

T
I
O

N
S

/
O

U
T
P

U
T
S

H
o

w
 c

a
n

 w
e
 w

o
r
k
 t

o
w

a
r
d

s
 

a
d

d
r
e
s
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 i

s
s
u

e
?

L
E
A

D
 A

G
E

N
C

Y
 

W
h

o
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
a
k
e
 

r
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
?

M
I
L
E
S

T
O

N
E

B
y
 w

h
e
n

?

Im
p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
e
n
tr

e
 

to
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 m

o
re

 l
o
c
a
l 

s
p
e
n
d

L
o
n
g
fi
e
ld

 C
e
n
tr

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
q
u
ic

k
 

w
in

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 l
ig

h
ti
n
g
 o

f 
th

e
 

tu
n
n
e
l

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 G

ro
u
p
 

 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 t

ra
ff

ic
 f

lo
w

 

th
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 v

il
la

g
e
 a

n
d
 

th
e
 l
o
o
k
 a

n
d
 f
e
e
l 
o
f 

th
e
 

H
ig

h
 S

tr
e
e
t 

C
y
c
le

 L
a
n
e
s
/C

y
c
le

 f
a
c
il
it
ie

s
. 

B
e
tt

e
r 

s
tr

e
e
t 

fu
rn

it
u
re

, 
B
e
tt

e
r 

s
ig

n
a
g
e
 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 G

ro
u
p
 

 
A
p
ri

l 
2
0
1
5
 

 
Im

p
ro

v
e
 a

p
p
e
a
ra

n
c
e
 o

f 
s
h
o
p
 

fr
o
n
ts

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 j
o
in

t 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

w
o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

 
 

 

 
S
h
a
re

d
 p

u
b
li
c
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
?
 

 
 

 

G
iv

e
 p

e
o
p
le

 o
f 
P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 

a
 s

a
y
 i
n
 P

re
s
tw

ic
h
 T

o
w

n
 

C
e
n
tr

e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 g

ro
u
p
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 

o
f 
L
o
n
g
fi
e
ld

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

s
h
o
p
p
in

g
 

a
re

a
s
 i
n
 P

re
s
tw

ic
h
 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 G

ro
u
p
 

S
e
ri
e
s
 o

f 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
/ 

a
c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 f

o
r 

g
ro

u
p
. 

R
e
g
u
la

r 
re

p
o
rt

s
 t

o
 t

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 

fo
ru

m

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

 
In

v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
p
e
o
p
le

 l
o
c
a
ll
y
 i
n
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 e

v
e
n
ts

 d
u
ri
n
g
 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 s

ta
g
e
s
 t

o
 r

e
c
o
n
fi
g
u
re

 

B
u
ry

 C
o
u
n
c
il
 

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
 e

v
e
n
ts

 
 

Document Pack Page 28



P
a
g
e

2
1

P
re

s
tw

ic
h
 l
ib

ra
ry

 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

lo
c
a
l 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 P
o
rt

a
s
 a

w
a
rd

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

fu
n
d
in

g
 b

id
s
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 e
v
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

u
b
li
c
it
y
 

d
ri
v
e
s
 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 G

ro
u
p
 

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

S
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
‘s

p
e
n
d
’ 
o
f 

P
o
rt

a
s
 

a
w

a
rd

D
e
li
v
e
ry

 o
f 

e
v
e
n
ts

 

O
n
g
o
in

g

Document Pack Page 29



P
a
g
e

2
2

R
u

th
 S

h
e
d

w
ic

k
 

T
o

w
n

s
h

ip
 C

o
-o

r
d

in
a
to

r
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 S

e
c
ti

o
n

 

3
 K

n
o

w
s
le

y
 P

la
c
e
, 

D
u

k
e
 S

tr
e
e
t,

 B
L
9

 O
E
J
 

0
1

6
1

 2
5

3
 5

3
2

7
 

r
.s

h
e
d

w
ic

k
@

b
u

r
y
.g

o
v
.u

k

Document Pack Page 30



 1

 

Title: Community Funding Report 

 

To:   Prestwich Township Forum 

 

Date:  17 September 2014 

 

Contact Officer Belinda Papworth  

 Bury Council Programme Support Assistant 

 0161 253 5127  

 b.papworth@bury.gov.uk 

1.0 Introduction 

 
The Council has allocated £1,000 per ward to support the work of 
voluntary and community groups. The application funding decisions will be 
made by the relevant ward councillors. Individual grants to the “ward” 
fund are available for a maximum of £250.  Additionally, a borough-wide 
allocation of £13,000 is available for “cross-ward” applications from 
third sector organisations, with a maximum individual grant of £750.  

 

2.0 Ward Funding 2014/15 

 
Holyrood  
Group  Details Allocated 
Prestwich Carnival 

Committee Toilet block for Carnival  £     250.00  

Prestwich Womens 

Club Visiting speakers & presenters  £     250.00  

Simister Village 

Community Assoc Gardening Competition  £     250.00  

 Fund Remaining £     616.66  

 

Sedgley 
Group  Details Allocated 
Prestwich Carnival 

Committee Toilet block for Carnival  £     250.00  

 Fund Remaining £  1,116.66  

 

St. Mary’s  
Group  Details Allocated 
Prestwich Carnival 

Committee Toilet block for Carnival  £     250.00  

Prest & White 

Heritage Society Towards lap top & Screen  £     250.00  

 Fund Remaining £  866.66  

 

Agenda Item 11Document Pack Page 31



 2

 

3.0 Cross Ward Funding 2014/15 

 
Group  Details Allocated 
Pupils Encourage Independent Living trip £     750.00 

Making Space Further Develop Choir    £    750.00  

Bury Society for 

Blind  Develop a sensory garden   £   703.06  

Hard of Hearing Tutor classes  £    750.00  

Bury Dragons Diving 

Club Diving Event  £    750.00  

The Enterprise 

Centre Purchase stone & hire of tractor & labour  £    500.00  

Unsworth South 

Social Club Signage and posters  £    723.00  

Bury District Angling 

Society Plywood sheets & roofing sheets  £    250.00  

23 rd Prestwich & 

Whitefield  Tents, benches, pans & utensils    £    750.00  

Tottington Sports 

Club Tottington Big Day Out Event  £    750.00  

Langley Gardening 

Club Replace weather boards of shop £470.00 

Churches Together Family fun day in Whitehead Park  £    750.00  

Brandlesholme 

Scarecrow Festival 

Scarecrow Festival & Harvest family fun 

day  £    750.00  

Bury Parents Forum 

Ltd 

Run seminars to empower Parents who 

have children with additional needs.  £    750.00  

Prestwich & 

Whitefield Heritage 

Society Restore Memorial Stone  £    450.00  

Prestwich Carnival 

Committee 

To put on a Christmas Fair & Santa's 

Grotto  £    750.00  

 Fund Remaining £    2,403.94 

 

Document Pack Page 32



 3

4.0 Small Grants Panel 2014/15 

 
Bury Council has an annual allocation of £37,800 for the Small Grant’s Fund. The current funding priority is to encourage and support grass-
root community activity. This means small, community-based and locally controlled groups that manage themselves, encourage active 
participation from volunteers, and have minimal cash reserves and limited access to funding support. 
The next round of funding for this financial year closes on 2nd September and the Panel will meet on 23rd September  Application forms for 
the new round of funding are available from Liz Saunders 0161 253 6357 or e.saunders@bury.gov.uk 
 

Applicant  Project  Requested  Decision 

New Springs Community Group Development of Community garden  £    3,000.00   £     2,000.00  

Tottington Holiday Play scheme Summer holiday playscheme  £    3,000.00   £     1,500.00  

First Light Training Intergenerational film and photography project  £    4,806.30   £             -    

South Royd Street Allotment Assoc  Rebuilding of access path  £    3,107.44   £             -    

Chesham Fold TRA – Youth Club Six Week playscheme  £    1,925.00   £       500.00  

Abbey Close TRA Weekend trip to Blackpool  £    4,227.00   £       500.00  

The Enterprise Centre Establish and Naturally Enterprising Centre  £    4,500.00   £     2,000.00  

Radcliffe District Scout Council Replacement windows  £    5,000.00   £     1,000.00  

Five Stars Appeal Sessional workers to support volunteers  £    5,000.00   £             -    

Relate Provision of bursary fund for low cost counselling  £    5,000.00   £     2,000.00  

Simister Village Community Association Information boards and bench  £    4,300.00   £             -    

APNA Health Meeting health needs of BME in East Bury  £    5,000.00   £             -    

Ramsbottom Young People Youth provision in Nutall park  £    1,613.00   £     1,000.00  

Unsworth South Social Club Chairs and tables for community hub  £    5,000.00   £     1,000.00  

   £       11,500.00  

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 33



 4

 
Document Pack Page 34


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING
	4 MATTERS ARISING
	8 TOWNSHIP PLAN
	11 FUNDING REPORT *FOR INFORMATION*

